Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 December 2018 6:41 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOVLING VEHICLE NO. SJD 5152Y AND SGX 8598E ON 02 FEB 2018
Attachments: 20122018183721.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Without Prejudice

Your Ref. : CC4/DAI18003542/Apa3
Vehicle No. : GBB 9791G/T/18

M/s LONPAC Insurance Bhd
100 Beach Road

#19-00 Shaw Tower
Singapore 189702

Dear Ms. Asher

We are the repairer for vehicle no. SJD 5152Y and instructed by the owner, Precise Car Rental, on his behalf to submit
the claims against your insured's vehicle no. SGX 8598E that was involved in the above mentioned accident.

The accident was clearly caused by your insured's negligence. In order to save the legal cost, we will process the claim to
you directly as follows:

1. Cost of Repair (Survey By Mr. Adrian) $ 1,284.00 |(Including GST)
2. Loss Of Use (2 days X $100.00) $ 200.00
3. Car Rental (5 days X $180.00) $ 540.00
4. LTA / GIA Search $ 37.00
Total : $ 2,061.00

Please let us have your payment in our favour of "Precise Auto Service".
Your prompt reply of the above claims will be much appreciated.

Thank You

Best Regards
Yan Hong

T:67457367 | F:6841 3390

E : support@preciseauto.sg

W: www.preciseauto.sg

A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
1




PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-33/34/36 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
TEL : 67457367 FAX : 68413390
CO. REG. NO.:35766600C  GST REG. NO. : 35766600C

Accident Date : 03-02-18

OUR REF : SJD 5152Y/T/18

TAX INVOICE

PRECISE CAR RENTAL

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 Invoice No.: TP1811-013
#02-33

SINGAPORE 417883 DATE: 30-11-18

BILL ON VEH. NQ. : S]D 5152Y
VEHICLE MODEL : HONDA CIVIC

LUMP SUM REPAIR

INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PARTS & LABOUR

PANEL BEATING & SPRAY PAINTING 1,200.00
SUB-TOTAL : 1,200.00

ADD GST 7% 84.00

TOTAL AMOUNTSGD : 1,284.00

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.



p—

Precise Car Rental

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-34 Autobay@ KakiBukit DATE: February 12, 2018
Singapore 417883 INVOICE # R-0226
Phone 67457367 Fax 68413390 FOR: Accident Car
Replacement
Vehicle # SLP 2820 K
Bill To:
PRECISE AUTO SERVICE
CO : Mohamed Syaflg Bin Mohamed
Block 345 Tampines Street . 33 #03-350
Singapore 520345
DESCRIPTION NUMBER OF DAYS| RATE AMOUNT
Rental from 09/02/2018 at 12.45pm to 12/03/2018 31 $180 $540
at 12.40pm -
YOUR REF: 8JD 5152°Y " \
(19 )
TOTAL 540.00

Make all cheques payable iq Precise

Signature of Owner I




PRECISE CAR RENTAL

rrRECISE CAR RENTAL

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-34 Autobay @ Kakibukit S(417883)
Tel: 6745 7367 Fax: 6841 3390

VEHICLE HIRING AGREEMENT

RA No.: -P - 022.6
Workshop:_w

HIRER'S PARTICULARS (‘Hirer's Own Vehicle No: san St 517 Replace Veh No: i
Name (as in 0)_MQ) MED SYAFL ‘%1 MOHA Loan Vehicle No: QP 2320k _ VR Mo:
NRiGPassport No: S B85 OIZTF SRS 12112 1998 Make & Model: Streonn~— @toMpanual Group:
pogress:. BIK. 345 TAMPINES §T.33-
: : CHARGES $ cls
#03-350 s:520345 ) , =
Daily 3 day @s\BO0)| Per day é{-b‘{-o I~
Name & Address of Employer
Weekly/Monthly week @% Per week/Monthly
Occupation Driving Exp: Others
Driving Licence No: Passed Date: cow/PAl @s Per day/Monthly
DIL Type: LocalintliOthers: Delivery/Collection Svc
\TBI(O) (R) HP >, GST
DRIVER’S PARTICULARS OR No: (A) SUB-TOTAL
3 144 2 a4 F
Name (as in I/C) W&LM' ouT
NRIC/Passport No: Date of Birth: Surcharge | [N
Z’ asst Age: First km FREE per day asT
. S( ) || Excess mileage is chargeable . $ tuo
Occupation Driving Exp: vis |\ S ot l o
Driving Licence No: Passed / Expiry Date: ',Security Deposit : $ I Bank: A
DT R D ki -/ | CASH/NETS/VISA/MG/AMEX/CHQ No:
7
Expiry Date: Card ID No: |
Name as in Card:
NON WAIVER EXCESS (Subject to GST): § s |-
ACCESSORIES CHECK
Qiw  STD Tools [ Hub Cap [ Radio | CD Cartridge
1 Jack [ Tyre Opener (] Petrol Cap O Spare Tyre
INDICATE: %
A - Accidents &
D - Dent TSP : = T— :
5- Scfaisches Hirer's Signature : Additional Driver's Signature :
X - Crack SINGAPORE Use Only

l(a 1 read and agree lo the terms and condition on both sides of this agreement. If | have presented a charge/credit card for payment. | agree that all amounts
payadble under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed to that account and my signature above will be considered to have been
\made on the charge/credit card voucher. All information | have been given

Precise Car Rental in connection with this agreement is true. )

/" IMPORTANT

|

1. The Hirer and the authorized driver must be over 23 years of age and under 65
years and be holding valid driving licenses and have a minimum of 2 years regular
and qualified driving experience. Failure to observe stipulation may return ail
damages costs lo be Borne by the Hirer/the Authorised Driver.

2. All vehicles are supplied with petrol and should returned with petrol level likewise.
A service charge of $5 on lop of a pelrol surcharge is payable by the hirer should
he fail to return the vehicle at the appropriate petrol level.

3. Norefund for early retumn of vehicle. The hirer shall be liable for additional charges
for any late relum at the rate shown per hour per day. inclusive of COW and/or PA!
where applicable. Any returns after our operation hours will be charged as a full
day rental,

4. Use of the vehicle for illegal purpose (For instance: in connection with theft, drug
peddling or trafficking. smuggling), Is strictly prohibited.

5, Vehicle strictly for Singapore use only and may not be driven out of Singapore
without prior written consent of Precise Car Rental . The hirer is liable for a
penalty fee of $200 in additional to the appropriale insurance lop up in the case
of non-disclosure of Malaysia usage.

6. The hirer and/or driver shall be responsible for all damages or losses howsoever
caused, all traffic violations, fines and penalties imposed on'the vehicle for
whatsoever reason in respect of or in connection with it's use or operation

7. The hirer and/or driver shall be responsible for all claims, damages, losses,
increased insurance premiums, non-wavier excess and cosl expense (including

\

legal costs on a full indemnity basis), whatsoever and howsoever brought against,
suffered or incurred by you in respect of the vehicle or the use or the operation of the
vehicle. Full excess amount have to be paid immediately in the event of an accident.
The owner reserve the right not to repiace an replacement vehicle if an accident
occurred. Any damage to the car will be repair at our authorized workshop.

8. Smoke or permit smoking and transport of pets in the vehicle are not allowed. Any
offensive smell e.g. cigarette, durian or pet's smell, the hirer and/or driver shall bear
the cost of removing the offensive smell or pet’s hair between $200 - $400

9. The Hirer agrees thal a punctured tyre, empty petrol tank, loss of vehicle's key or
locked keys inside of vehicle, by itself, does not constitule a breakdown and that
in the event the owner’s 24-Hours Emergency Service is called upon o respond to
such occurrence, the Hirer shall bear the cost of such response at $50.00 per trip.

.In case of accident, the hirar shall report to rental office Immediately. An acciden!
report must be made within 24 hours. Failure to comply, the hirer will have to borne
all liability from all parties claim. Full excess amount have ta be paid immediately in
the event of an accident.

. The hirer/Driver also have the responsibility to ensure thal the radiator water level
in the car is sufficient and do not drive when the vehicle is stall and does not have
sufficient water. Any damage to the engine will be bear by the hirer/driver,

12. All customers’ data will be kept strictly confidential and is solely used for the

purpose of compleling the sales transactions and other relating matters.

13.1 understand and agree to the personal data collection statemaent.

-

Date Out Time Qut Mileage Check By Remarks @
\_ oﬁ.zb;ll‘? l:l 1 C Hirer's/Driver Signature J
¢~ Return Of Vehicle: The Hirer Dfiver Is Required To Sign In The Column “Signature Of Hirer Driver Failing Which The Day And Time Inserted Below Shall Be Deemed To Be The
Day And Time The Vehicle Is Returned To Precise Car Rental And The Same Shall Be Accepted As Conclusive Evidence Of The Same And Shall Not Be Challenged Or
Questioned On Any Account Whatsaever. And | had cleared my belonging items from the rental vehicle (cashcard, parking coupons, etc)”
Date In Time In Mileage Check By Remarks
&[1}02 / ’f? {9 :4(’?‘”. ! 2 (OL L’sﬂ i MIM" Hirer's/Driver Signature
ot —




05-02-18,09:82 ;

21512018~ Vehicle Hub

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SGX8598E As At 03 Feb 2018 / 12:28:00)

L-awFirm Search Details

Seirch Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
L-awFirm Case No.: PRECISE (V)

Current Owner Details

Ovmer 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Cvner 1Dz SBO79Q67H

Ovwner Name: FONGHQOYIN

Registered Address Type: HDB/HUDC

Reglstered Block/House 591A

r~lo;

Registered Street Name: CHOA CHU KANG CRESCENT
Reglstered Unit No,: #20-42

Registered Building Name:; -
Registered Postal Code: 681691
Current Vehicle Details

ehlcle No: SGXB59BE
Make Description/Medel: MAZDA /MAZDA3 5-DOOR HATCHBACK 1.5L SP.6EAT
1 nsurance Company Name: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

htips:/vil.lia.gov.sglllalvrl/aclion/lawFirmDetail7?F UNCTION_ID=F1801071ET
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